

# ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020 SEASON



#### **Woy Woy Peninsula Little Athletics Centre Inc**

PO Box 481, Woy Woy NSW 2256
woywoylittleathletics@gmail.com
www.woywoyplac.org
facebook/woywoypeninsulalittleathletics

# Contents

1	Spor	Sponsors				
2	Offic	Office bearers 2019/20204				
3	Com	ımittee reports	4			
	3.1	President	4			
	3.2	Vice-president				
	3.3	Secretary	7			
	3.4	Treasurer				
	3.5	Registrar	8			
	3.6	Records and rankings	8			
	3.7	Championships	9			
	3.8	Coaching	10			
	3.9	Canteen	10			
	3.10	Uniforms	10			
	3.11	First aid	11			
	3.12	Member protection	11			
4	Cha	mpionships	12			
	4.1	Zone championships	12			
	4.2	Regional championships	12			
	4.3	State championships	12			
5	Awa	rds	13			
	5.1	Eunice Harris Memorial Award	13			
	5.2	Keith Wilmot Award	14			
	5.3	Ron Finlayson Encouragement Award	14			
	5.4	Bob Walkley Highest Point Scorer Perpetual Award	15			
	5.5	Special award recipients 2019/2020	15			
	5.6	Service awards	16			
	5.7	Age champions	16			
	5.8	Encouragement awards	17			
6	WW	PLAC Records	17			
	6.1	Criteria for records	17			
	6.2	Records broken in 2019/2020	18			
	6.3	Centre records at end 2019/2020	18			
	6.4	Historical Records for events no longer run	25			
7	WW	PLAC Life Members	25			
8	Min	utes of Annual General Meeting 2018/2019	26			
a		ited Financial Statements - Vear ended 31 March 2020	28			

# 1 Sponsors

Please support all our sponsors with your patronage because they support us, and without them WWPLAC would not be as successful as we are, our fees would be higher, and we would not be able to offer such a great awards scheme or other benefits. Please let our sponsors know that you appreciate their support of your children's sport.



Ettalong Beach
Community Bank® Branch









# 2 Office bearers 2019/2020

Position	Elected
President	Adrian Charlton
Vice President	Stuart Field
Secretary	Rebekah Stevens
Treasurer	Aoife Field
Registrar	Sylvia Turnbull
Officer for Records & Rankings	Amie Alabi Jessica Beck-White (Resigned 26/08/2019)
Officer for Championships	Mel Charlton
Officer for Publicity	Rebekah Stevens
Officer for Trophies & Encouragement	Brooke Macey (Resigned 16/02/2020)
Officer for Coaching & Education	Stuart Field Kevin Wills
Officer for Technical & Equipment	Dave Turnbull Peter Johnstone
Officer for Track & Field Coordination	Vacant
Officer for Canteen	Sylvia Turnbull Stella Ceronio
Officer for Uniforms	Fiona Wadeson
Officers for First Aid	Fiona Wadeson Mel Charlton
Officer for Member Protection	Adrian Charlton
Public Officer	Rebekah Stevens

# 3 Committee reports

#### 3.1 President

What an extraordinary season 2019/2020 has been, I did not see this coming when the keys were handed to me last year.

As a positive start, based on feedback from members, this season was extended to increase the number of competition nights for Athletes. If the attendance of those nights is anything to go on, this was well received and provides more bang for buck for your membership fee.

This was further supported by the 2 trial nights we held as part of the registration process.

Our coaches put several budding young athletes through some fun and fitness to show them what little athletics was all about. Based on the under 6 and 7 enrolment numbers, this was a great way to start the season.

The start to competition was a little bumpy with several new committee members getting up to speed on the Friday nights. I know there were some frustrations and I thank all parents for their patience's. We listened, we adapted and made some changed which on the whole appeared to improve the nights and my thanks to the committee for helping keep the club on track.

My thanks to Amie for stepping up on the Circular track. That is no small task – you did a sterling job.

Now as with years previous the battle to ensure lines are marked on a weekly basis continued in earnest. Trying to work around the weather, council mowing and time pressures to ensure we have the track for competition each week. It is no small task and I would like to thank for the most part, our VP, Stuart Fields for his efforts here. I'd also like to recognise those parents who assisted for the latter part of the season when the call went out at short notice. It is true that many hands make light work and I would ask all parents consider lending a hand here for next season to reduce the load.

Now I can hardly continue any further without highlighting the exceptionally events Little athletics and indeed all NSW sporting club have had to endure this year.

We did have some minor hiccups the seasonal cancellations due to heat or rain. However, the bush fires and resultant impact to air quality had the greatest impact. The health and after of all our athletes and volunteers is paramount to Little Athletics. Based on the Little Athletics and NSW Health Guidelines I would like to sincerely thank all parents and athletes for their understanding given the fluid situation week to week. I hope our members, friends and family all pulled through those difficult months.

This leads me on to the Championships for the 2019-2020 season. For Zone, Central Coast were fortunate that unlike some regions, the smoke from bush fires did not have any impact. There was a great weekend of athletics at Mingara this year, with a relatively smooth run program which was reduced to 2 days rather than the usual Friday, Saturday Sunday. Feedback was very overall very positive. Region proved to be a more difficult affair. With the Bush Fires easing, the initial weekend was hit by record high temperatures instead. The initial weekend's program was only partially completed on the Saturday morning with little improvement for the Sunday. Remaining events were subsequently postponed until the following weekend, only to also be hit with excessive wind and rain! A tough weekend for all, but it was great to see the athletes and parents working together to help support the athletes and the club commitments throughout the event. A big thank you to all involved.

This brings me right up to date with the current situation with COVID-19 hitting our shores.

Firstly, my congratulation to those 8 athletes who did quality for State, what a fantastic achievement worthy in itself and I hope to see you back again next year.

Unfortunately, State was cancelled due to the COVID-19 situation taking hold and we're all having to figure out alternative ways to stay in touch and continue as best we can.

As you read this, I would like to wish all of our members, family and friends well during this exception times and let's see what the future brings.

Lastly, I'd like to say a special thanks you to those Committee members who will be stepping back this year. Rebekah who, on a Friday night owns the straight track. I can hear her encouraging the kid's week in week out. Behind the scenes Rebekah is also the club Secretary and our Publicity officer and I thank her for the significant input over the years, ensuring we communicate affectively at all levels. I would also like to thank Fiona who has been the friendly face at the circular track finish line for many years ensure correct athletes placing week in week out. Fiona has also been responsible for managing the uniforms for many years ensuring stock, sizes and athletes get what they order. Our Championships officer, Melanie will also be retiring this year. Over the years, Melanie has been the voice of our club at Championship meetings and instrumental in organising the club with helpers and officials to ensure we for fill our requirements on the day.

My sincere thanks to you all.

As a closing statement, I'd like to thank Kylie for stepping back into the breach for next year. Her leadership and experience will keep the club moving forward. Good luck to all the new committee members, it really is a satisfying experience especially when you see all the athletes enjoying themselves. I wish the club every success in future years.

Adrian Charlton

President

### 3.2 Vice-president

At the end of a successful, if not interesting, season we had 12 competition nights during which 209 kids ran, jumped and threw while having fun under the lights at McEvoy Oval.

Although State was cancelled due to COVID-19 and Region was interrupted due to extreme weather, we had a good turn-out at Zone. Something we hope to build on for the next season and the ones following.

I attended the Little Athletics AGM with our President and gained some insight to how the association works and how we may work together to better the club for all athletes and their families who support them every week. Hopefully some of these things can be implemented next year.

We had a dedicated, albeit understaffed, committee who show up each and every week to mark all the lines, set up the field and track equipment, cook the bbq, serve the canteen, direct the age managers, record times and PB's and then, after everyone else has gone home, stay to pack everything away again. I would like to thank all the committee members for this dedication even though it stops them from seeing their own children compete.

A big thank you must also go to the age managers and volunteers who did step up and give the kids an opportunity to compete each week.

Finally, to all the kids who are the reason why WWPLA club exists in the first place. You show up every week and take part with enthusiasm and boundless energy. A huge congratulations and thank

you for your willingness to listen and learn, train and improve, in order to achieve your personal best.

Our committee will be changing for next season with most of the current committee moving on to other clubs or interests, I wish them all the best. To the new committee, I wish you good luck and an excellent season. Unfortunately, I am stepping down from the Executive Committee due to work commitments but will endeavour to be available for training and coaching.

All the very best for next season.

Stuart Field

Vice-President

### 3.3 Secretary

What a season we have had indeed! A sincere thank you to our athletes, families and volunteers for maintaining such a positive attitude through heat, fires, floods and health pandemic.

For the 2019-2020 season we filled most of the Committee positions, but with a number of Committee members retiring at the end of the current season, we have been recruiting new Committee members for next season. Thank you to all the wonderful family and friends of our athletes who have stuck up their hands.

This season our Committee meetings moved to the third Tuesday of each month. This was to allow sufficient time for financial reports to be prepared each meeting. The Committee met on nine occasions during the year with a break in January.

#### Committee Meetings 2019/2020

5 June 2019	8 attendees, 3 apologies
23 July 2019	7 attendees, 6 apologies
27 August 2019	6 attendees, 7 apologies
18 September 2019	7 attendees, 7 apologies

15 October 2019 Meeting cancelled. No quorum.

19 November 2019 6 attendees, 8 apologies 9 December 2019 7 attendees, 4 apologies 18 February 2020 7 attendees, 4 apologies 19 March 2020 (Conducted via Zoom)

We implemented a new system for recording agendas and minutes of meetings using Dropbox paper which enabled better organisation and follow up of Committee tasks. During this season we also reviewed and updated the Committee position structure and descriptions. This was to reflect updated model positions from LANSW, and to ensure all position descriptions were up to date for recruitment.

After seven seasons as the Secretary of Little Athletics committees across two Ccubs, it is now time for me to 'pass the baton'. I look forward to hearing of WWPLAC successes in the future!

Rebekah Stevens

Secretary

#### 3.4 Treasurer

At the close of another successful if not interrupted season, we can state that our accounts are in good health and we have the committee and the financial means to run the club for the foreseeable future.

The bank balance as of 01/04/2019 for the working account was \$32,981.35 and it closed on 31/03/2020 with a balance of \$38,199.52. The Canteen account opened with a balance of \$3,706.34 on 01/04/2019 and closed on 31/03/2020 with a balance of \$5,045.56. Our total income for the season was \$27,596.60 and our expenses were \$18,498.01. Our main source of income is as usual registrations although it was less than the season before. The Canteen expenses were \$2,917.68 and income was \$4,271.30 which allows for a profit of \$1,353.62.

Our general running costs of memberships, subscriptions, bank fees, accountancy charges etc have increased within expected ranges.

These reports do not take into account any charges relating to the presentation/AGM such as trophies, gifts and awards. Nor does it take into account any end of financial year accounting fees.

Aoife Tansey

Treasurer

### 3.5 Registrar

This year we started our 2019/2020 season with 209 members, all ready to go for another great year of athletics.

All members successfully registered and paid via the online system, which provides a faster and more efficient way to join our club.

The number of athletes competing this year was lower than previous seasons, the committee will be working on strategies to increase our members in the coming season. In addition, the committee will be working on incentives for returning athletes, due to the extraordinary weather conditions which reduced our competition nights.

Looking forward to another great season of athletic in 2020/2021.

Sylvia Turnbull

Registrar

### 3.6 Records and rankings

My first year as Ranks and Records person has been a learning curve for me. New to the position I can understand the commitment and dedication shown by the person previously performing this duty.

I appreciate the help I have received from the committee members helping me get settled in the position and look forward to next season being more comfortable in the job.

During the 2019-2020 season at McEvoy Oval there were 7 records set this season – two from the circular track and 1 from the long jump, as well as four new records for the 80 metre hurdles as a new event for under 11 and 12 athletes.

We have also completed a reconciliation of the centre records after a few discrepancies that have crept in over the years were identified, and I am pleased to report that all records as published are now correct and up to date. We also removed records for events that are no longer run into a standalone report. You can see these reports later in this document.

As an official on the circular track during the season, I want to acknowledge that there were some significant waiting times for some groups on occasion. Because of this we have been trying to improve the programs and this will continue onto next season.

Amíe Alabí

**Records & Ranking Officer** 

### 3.7 Championships

Zone championships were once again held at Mingara. Woy Woy volunteered to run one of the shot put areas. Our club tried earnestly to recruit parents to partake in the Officials course day at Gosford, however, only two parents (Kate Blackwell and Julie Barlow) turned up for this. Douglas Medina was able to do the online shot put officials course. A massive thank you to Kate and Doug for chiefing our shot put at zone, despite being green, they gave it their best shot. Thank you to all the dedicated parents who helped with their allocated duties at Zone. We managed to fill all of our slots without any hassle.

A total of 42 athletes opted to compete at Zone with 32 athletes qualifying for our regional championships. Regionals were held at Glendale this year. The weekend was scorching hot and many events on both the Saturday and Sunday were postponed as per LANSW heat policy. The events were held on the following weekend which also did not work out too well due to torrential rain and storms. As a result, further events had to be continued during the following week on a Wednesday. Thank you once again to our parent helpers who helped with our allocated shot put duties. Special thank you to Amie Alabi who took on the role of championships manager on one of the Saturdays.

Eight of our young athletes made it to State level which was due to be held at Sydney Olympic Park Athletics Centre. Unfortunately, the bad luck of our 2019/2020 season continued with State being cancelled due the COVID-19 crisis.

Thank you to our club coaches Kevin Wills and Stuart Field for their commitment this season.

Once again, a massive THANK YOU to all our hard-working committee members who sacrificed their weekends at our championship events as well as all the dedicated parents who volunteered their time to help. We are a club based on volunteers and would not exist without them. We are hopeful that next season will be more fortunate. It would be wonderful if more parents were keen to learn the ropes of becoming officials as our club is severely lacking them.

This has been my last year as Championships Officer after a service of 3 years. I am hopeful that a new committee member will step up and make this role shine with enthusiasm.

Melanie Charlton

Championships Officer

### 3.8 Coaching

This season was a challenge for the club with coaching despite the best efforts of our volunteers. We had an extremely interrupted season, particularly with weather and bushfire smoke – and then with the COVID-19 situation. Even where competition was able to proceed in conditions of low air quality and high heat/humidity, training had to be cancelled.

Work, caring and other commitments for our coaches meant that training sessions were ad hoc and not able to be communicated in advance. Hopefully, this can be improved next season if we have more volunteer coaches step up and take an active role. We can highly recommend getting involved with an Introduction to Coaching Course: <a href="https://lansw.com.au/itcc-introduction-to-coaching-course/">https://lansw.com.au/itcc-introduction-to-coaching-course/</a>

Kevin Wills Stuart Field

Coach

#### 3.9 Canteen

Thank you for allowing me to co-run the little athletics canteen with Sylvia Turnbull. It is something that I have never done before and I did enjoy it, although it was at times quite challenging. Sylvia and I worked well together and very quickly able to estimate how much stock we needed each week and on the whole things ran smoothly.

Average takings per week were between \$250 to \$300. Due to the weather and the bush fires we missed a few weeks and then towards the end we had to close the canteen as we had no volunteers. Both sausage sizzles and chicken burgers sold out most weeks with the average split being 60 sausage sizzles and 40 chicken burgers. Water and soft drinks sold well with Coca Cola being the most popular. All the Lolly's seemed popular with red frogs being the most popular.

The biggest challenge was finding enough volunteers to help when either Sylvia or I were not able to be there. I would like to thank all the great parents who stepped up.

All in all It was a great experience and I wish WWPLAC a very successful season this coming year.

Stella Ceronío Sylvía Turnbull

Officer for Canteen Officer for Canteen

#### 3.10 Uniforms

This season there were a few minor changes in uniforms. We implemented LANSW policy to allow athletes to wear plain black shorts and the Committee made the decision to start to phase out the

crop top for female athletes. This resulted in lower uniform sales and orders than the previous year, but also fewer purchases.

We were also finally able to find a home for a large supply of WWPLAC new uniform stock in old style uniforms. It has been many years since the uniform changed, and it has been difficult to find a charity that would get use out of this donation. However <a href="https://www.kitbagforkids.org/">https://www.kitbagforkids.org/</a> is thrilled and will make sure the uniforms get to a club who can use them, most likely in remote or regional Australia.

Fíona Wadeson

Officer for Uniforms

#### 3.11 First aid

There were no reportable first aid incidents during the season.

Fíona Wadeson Mel Charlton

First Aid Officer First Aid Officer

### 3.12 Member protection

2019/2020 has been an interesting year with plenty to think about. In the early part of the season there was concerns raised about the car park capacity with significant overspill down McEvoy Ave. The primary concern was ensuring access was available at all times for emergency services. As such as announcement was made early on and I thank the members for taking this message on board.

We have obviously had our fair share of challenges with regards to competition nights. Whilst heat and rain itself did play into this in a small measure, it was the air quality which was the critical factor in most cases. Depending on the prevailing winds. The NSW health Air Quality index was reaching Hazardous, where a rating or Very Poor would be grounds to cancel. The safety of members and volunteers is our priority and thank everyone for their understanding here.

There have been no significant injuries reported this season, which is a plus, nor any major concerns that I was made aware of in regards to member or member conduct. This is exactly the environment and culture we want for our club. Thank you.

I would add that it is your Member Protection & information Officers Role to be an ear to discuss options for any member concerns and try to provide suitable information to enable them to be resolved. I would encourage all member to ensure they know who to contact.

Another great season.

Adrian Charlton

**MPIO** 

## 4 Championships

### 4.1 Zone championships

Athletes U7 and above are eligible and encouraged to compete at the Central Coast Zone Little Athletics Carnival. This was held at Mingara Athletics Centre on 30 November to 1 December 2019. WWPLAC had 44 athletes compete at zone this season. Well done to all for a great effort!

#### 4.1.1 Zone representative team 2019

Kingston ALABI Lilly HODDER Yuki RODDEN Jessie BLACKWELL Summer HODDER **Bronte SCAHILL** Cecilia BRADLEY Milla JOHNSTONE Erin SCAHILL Genevieve CHARLTON Tai JOHNSTONE Sienna SCAHILL Morgan CHARLTON Eva LYNCH **Emilie STEVENS** India DUGUID Lexie MARTIN Shane STEVENS Sophia GREY Alex MCCOOMBE-LOPEZ **Damian STOREY** Ava GREY Oscar MCCOOMBE-LOPEZ Oliver SYZMANSKI Garbriella MEDINA Fraser HAGEN Luka SYZMANSKI Marley MEDINA Archer TODD Harper HAGEN Oliver HAM Isabella NICOLUSSI Jack TOOTHILL **Bonnie HARDMAN** Sophia NICOLUSSI Thomas TURNBULL Lennox HARDMAN Gabriella POTESTAS Patrick TUNRBULL Alyssa HAREMAKER **Mason POTESTAS** Shaun TURNBULL **Emmeline HEGGEN** Max ROBERTSON

### 4.2 Regional championships

With the exception of the U7 athletes (who do not progress past zone) athletes that place 1, 2 or 3 at Zone in their event progress to Regional Championships. The Regional Carnival was held at the Hunter Sports Centre, Glendale on 1-2 February 2020. WWPLAC had 26 athletes progress to the Regional Carnival, which is a fabulous achievement for our small club.

#### 4.2.1 Regional representative team 2020

Kingston ALABI **Emmeline HEGGEN** Sophia NICOLUSSI Jessie BLACKWELL Lilly HODDER Max ROBERTSON Cecilia BRADLEY Summer HODDER Shane STEVENS India DUGUID Eva LYNCH **Damian STOREY** Sophia GREY Alex MCCOOMBE-LOPEZ Oliver SYZMANSKI Fraser HAGEN Oscar MCCOOMBE-LOPEZ Luka SYZMANSKI Oliver HAM Garbriella MEDINA Archer TODD **Bonnie HARDMAN** Marley MEDINA Jack TOOTHILL Alyssa HAREMAKER Isabella NICOLUSSI

### 4.3 State championships

WWPLAC would have been represented by 8 athletes at the State Championships help at Sydney Olympic Park on 14-15 March 2020. However, sadly State Championships was cancelled due to COVID-19 restrictions. Despite this, we are extremely proud of all our athletes who qualified to represent WWPLAC and look forward to watching them achieve their goals next season.

#### 4.3.1 State representative team 2020

Kingston ALABI 60m hurdles Oliver SYZMANSKI Long jump 80 m hurdles Long jump Jessie BLACKWELL 800m Luka SYZMANSKI 100m India DUGUID 1500m walk Archer TODD Discus Alyssa HAREMAKER 400m Shot put Oliver HAM 3000m

## 5 Awards

## 5.1 Eunice Harris Memorial Award

This is the club's highest award. The criteria for recipients are current year age champion, sportsmanship, attendance at club training, representation at various carnivals outside club level, and representation at the NSW State Championships. It may be awarded to both a male and female athlete, and an athlete can only win the award once. The decision is made by the Committee at the end of the season.

#### 5.1.1 Previous award winners

Season	Male	Female
1988-1989	Raymond Hall	Megan Underhill
1991-1992	Joshua Ross	Angela Murphy
1992-1993	Jamie McMaster	Kylie Coombes
1993-1994	Adam Lovie	Danielle Edwards
1994-1995	Sean Heath	Tracie Shackleton
1995-1996	Dean McGoldrick	Kara Shackleton
1996-1997	No award winner	Katherine Peksis
1997-1998	Chris Wood	Sarah Walkley
1998-1999	Aaron Hamstra	Jessica Morrell
1999-2000	Luke Peat	Susan Sobczsak
2000-2001	John Crocker	Corrine Edwards
2001-2002	Luke Donahue	Samantha Tomlin
2002-2003	Brayden Wiliame	Amanda Thorpe
2003-2004	No award winner	Elle Peters
2004-2005	No award winner	Amanda Bartrim
2005-2006	Dylan Buhagiar	Jenna Chapman
2006-2007	No award winner	No award winner
2007-2008	No award winner	No award winner
2008-2009	No award winner	No award winner
2009-2010	No award winner	Mikhali Clune
2010-2011	No award winner	Mikayla Sonter
2011-2012	No award winner	No award winner
2012-2013	Lachlan Rousell	No award winner
2013-2014	No award winner	No award winner
2014-2015	No award winner	No award winner
2015-2016	Luke Brown	Kyla Tucker
2016-2017	Cameron Steer	Tahnee Ball
2017-2018	No award winner	Jessie Blackwell
2018-2019	Ryan Brown	Morgan Charlton

#### 5.2 Keith Wilmot Award

This award is calculated using the athlete's improved personal performance over the season. The recipients of other perpetual trophies are excluded from this award.

#### 5.2.1 Previous award winners

Season	Male	Female
1992-1993	No award winner	Kara Shackleton
1993-1994	Daniel Heilbron	No award winner
1994-1995	Jason Wright	No award winner
1995-1996	Jonathon Mark	Katherine Peksis
1996-1997	Grant Quick	Charmaine Samsley
1997-1998	Michael Paterson	Rachel Woods
1998-1999	Adam Rosenburg	Hannah Leslie
1999-2000	Jay Duckworth	Samantha Mainwaring
2000-2001	Mitchell McAskill	Tamara Mainwaring
2001-2002	Reece Jones	Elise Cansdale
2002-2003	Bryden Leach	Melissa Ford
2003-2004	Nicholas Car	Rebecca Dick
2004-2005	Jordan O'Donnell	Rochelle Martin
2005-2006	Luke Boxsell	Morgan Thorndyke
2006-2007	William Bishop	Danielle Ross
2007-2008	Riley Shipton	Neve Parsons
2008-2009	Benjamin Rogers	Kayla Sutherland
2009-2010	Kane Silman	Sophie Williamson
2010-2011	Luke Brown	Tahlia Makepeace
2011-2012	Calan Tucker	Zali McGann
2012-2013	Benjamin Rogers	Emily Yannis
2013-2014	Benjamin Rogers	Alina Watson
2014-2015	Lachlan Rousell	Heather Snape
2015-2016	Luca Quitadamo	Morgan Charlton
2016-2017	Tyrone Dorrell	Talia Field
2017-2018	Dylan Ryan	Yuki Rodden
2018-2019	Alex McCoombe Lopez	Gabriella Potestas

## 5.3 Ron Finlayson Encouragement Award

Ron Finlayson has been a strong supporter of the Club for many years through his role on the Board of the Ettalong Beach Club and wanted to personally donate an award. Ron requested that the encouragement award be made to both an Under 12 Girl and Boy who have attempted their best throughout the season and all other recipients of the trophies are excluded. The Committee decides the Award winners after taking into account the recommendations made by the Under 12 Age Managers for their encouragement awards.

#### 5.3.1 Previous award winners

Season	Male	Female
2000-2001	Paul Steel	Sally Whatnall
2001-2002	Matt Kennedy	Rachael Leslie
2002-2003	Timothy Alderson	Jessica O'Keeffe
2003-2004	Craig Wilcox	Katie Wood
2004-2005	Jay Duckworth	No award winner

2005-2006	Sean O'Keeffe	Sharni Williams
2006-2007	no award winner	No award winner
2007-2008	Jacob Smith	No award winner
2008-2009	no award winner	Jessamy King
2009-2010	no award winner	Danielle Ross
2010-2011	no award winner	Shallee Robertson
2011-2012	no award winner	Abbey Johnson
2012-2013	Rory Channon	Emma Crocker
2013-2014	Luke Brown	Isabella Holt
2014-2015	Jack Wilson	Jasmine Jones
2015-2016	Jack Johnson	Kyla Wadeson
2016-2017	Calan Tucker	Olivia Sheehan
2017-2018	Lucas Clarke	Ellena Gray
2018-2019	Jayden Prouse	Isabella Goyen

### 5.4 Bob Walkley Highest Point Scorer Perpetual Award

Bob Walkley is a life member and contributed greatly to the Club during his 33 years of involvement. This trophy is awarded to the highest overall point scorer. Points are awarded 5 for 1<sup>st</sup>, 4 for 2<sup>nd</sup>, 3 for 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2 for 4<sup>th</sup>, 1 for 5<sup>th</sup> in each event in which an athlete competes. As the age groups have a differing number of events, averaging is used to assess the points equally, however for an age group to be considered there must be more than 5 athletes registered in that age group.

#### 5.4.1 Previous award winners

Season	Name	Age Group
2014-2015	Sophie Pratt	Under 8
2015-2016	Charlotte Rousell	Under 10
2016-2017	Charlotte Rousell	Under 11
2017-2018	Calan Tucker	Under 13
2018-2019	Bonnie Hardman	Under 9

## 5.5 Special award recipients 2019/2020

#### 5.5.1 Eunice Harris Memorial Award

The Eunice Harris Memorial Award was not awarded in 2019/2020. This was as a result of the interrupted season and the cancellation of State Championships.

#### 5.5.2 Keith Wilmont Award

Male Female

Ronan Field Gabriella Potestas

#### 5.5.3 Ron Finlayson Encouragement Award

MaleFemaleOliver SzymanskiSophia Grey

#### 5.5.4 Bob Walkley Highest Point Scorer Perpetual Award

Name Age Group Annika Graham U6 Girls

### 5.6 Service awards

Five- and ten-year service awards are issued to recognise continuous membership of our club.

Five-year service awards	Ten-year service awards
Genevieve Charlton	Bailey Holt
Morgan Charlton	Shaun Turnbull
Elisha Field	Kyla Wadeson
Ava Grey	
Patrick Turnbull	

# 5.7 Age champions

A huge congratulations to our Age Champions for 2017/2018! Points for Age Champions are calculated on a point system, with points awarded for  $\mathbf{1}^{\text{st}}$  to  $\mathbf{5}^{\text{th}}$  places achieved in all events at Friday night club competition.

	Male	Female
Under 6	1. Kobi Holder	1. Annika Graham
	2. Ronan Field	2. Sophie Tietz
	3. Hunter Beer	3. Nova Reynell
Under 7	1. Samuel Tietz	1. Isla Abel
	2. Emyr Mutton	2. Kyah Williams
	3. Koby Field	3. Emily Brewer
Under 8	1. Fraser Hagen	1. Charlotte Porter
	2. Oliver Day	2. Sophia Nicolussi
	3. Joseph Michie	3. Lexie Martin
Under 9	1. Kingston Alabi	1. Imogen Graham
	2. Harper Holder	2. Emmeline Heggen
	3. MASON POTESTAS	3. Summer Mutton
Under 10	1. Ayden Barlow	1. Bonnie Hardman
	2. Patrick Turnbull	2. Summah Hodder
	3. Tate Matthews	3. Lilly Hodder
Under 11	1. Harper Hagen	1. Isabella Nicolussi
	2. Samuel Michie	2. Kyla Kozlowski
	3. Zade Mutton	3. Lily Coyne
Under 12	1. Marshall MICHIE	1. Layla Graham
	2. Aiden Simpson	2. Gabriella Potestas
	3. Ethan Henri	3. Eva Lynch
Under 13	1. Ethan Minett	1. Genevieve Charlton
	2. Taj Johnstone	2. Emilie Stevens
	3. Zack Behrnes	3. Summer Usher
Under 14	1. Mason Taylor	N/A
	2. Bailey Chislett	
	3. Marlen Wilson	
Under 15	1. Oliver Ham	1. India Duguid
	2. Luka Szymanski	
	3. Marley Medina	
Under 17	1. Shaun Turnbull	1. Yuki Rodden
	2. Bailey Holt	2. Isabella Dodsworth
		3. Erin Scahill

### 5.8 Encouragement awards

Encouragement Awards are nominated by Age Managers to recognise those athletes who have made a dedicated and sustained effort throughout the season. Recipients cannot have received an age champion award.

	Male	Female
Under 6	Hugo McCusker	Elise Abel
Under 7	Brandon Barrett	Asta Mossman
Under 8	Peyton Minett	Emma Matthews
Under 9	Jack Tootill	Sienna Mossman
Under 10	Theodorus Boonaerts	Grace Lavers
Under 11	Kazu Rodden	N/A
Under 12	See Ron Finlayson Encouragement Award	
Under 13	N/A	Morgan Charlton
Under 14	Jett Hagen	N/A
Under 15	Oscar McCoombe-Lopez	N/A
Under 17	N/A	Kyla Wadeson

### 6 WWPLAC Records

#### 6.1 Criteria for records

Centre Records can only be set on our club competition nights at McEvoy Oval. Current records for all events are displayed on the front of the age manager's folder.

Where an athlete, parent, coach or age manager believes a record might be broken in an event, whether in a track or field event, it is essential that a Committee Member is advised prior to the event commencing. This will help us ensure that the appropriate oversight of the event occurs, and any record can be verified.

For track events, only times recorded by official timers will be recognised. For field events, a Committee member must check and validate that the distance/implement/measurement is correct and sign the Field Event Sheet on the night of competition.

The Records and Ranking Officer will review evidence of the record (including whether criteria are satisfied, and previous and subsequent event results) and present the record to the next Committee meeting for ratification in accordance with the WWPLAC Constitution. Once ratified, new records will be confirmed, with an award issued to the athlete at presentation dat in recognition of their achievement.

# 6.2 Records broken in 2019/2020

Congratulations to the following athletes who broke club records in the 2019/2020 season:

Event	Old Record	New Record
200m (U15B)	25.50 set by Aaron Hamstra on	23.89 set by Luka Szymanski on
	24/10/1999	24/01/2020
Long jump	4.10 set by Trent Buhagiar on	4.11 set by Kingston Alabi on
(U9B)	09/03/2007	06/03/2020
400m (U15B)	55.86 set by C Marshall on 01/03/1989	54.48 set by Luka Szymanski on
		13/03/2020
80M Hurdles	New event in 2019/2020 season	18.28 set by Kyla Kozlowski on
(U11G)		13/12/2019
80M Hurdles	New event in 2019/2020 season	17.14 set by Harper Hagen on
(U11B)		13/12/2019
80M Hurdles	New event in 2019/2020 season	17.10 set by Layla Graham on
(U12G)		13/03/2020
80M Hurdles	New event in 2019/2020 season	15.52 set by Oliver Szymanski on
(U12B)		21/02/2020

# 6.3 Centre records at end 2019/2020

UNDER 6 GIRLS CLUB RECORDS			
EVENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
50M	K Coombes	9.42	01/11/1990
70M	L Dunn	12.05	01/03/1985
100M	Kylie Coombes	18.73	01/03/1991
200m	Charlotte Rousell	41.87	06/01/2012
300M (Pack)	Charlotte Rousell	1-10.55	16/12/2011
Long Jump	Georgia Gordon	2.85	19/12/2003
Shot Put	Katelyn Casey Kennedy	4.46	02/02/2018
Discus	Rebecca Dick	11.40	27/02/2004
<b>UNDER 6 BOYS CLUB F</b>	RECORDS		
EVENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
50M	Trent Buhagiar	8.86	02/02/2007
70M	Tim Bell	12.56	01/03/1992
100M	S Dixon	17.91	01/03/1990
200m	A Myles	39.49	01/02/1990
300M (Pack)	J O'Donnell	1-07.4	02/03/2001
Long Jump	T Buhagiar	2.96	05/03/2004
Shot Put	Aiden Chislett	6.18	03/11/2017
Discus	T Buhagiar	14.54	31/10/2003
UNDER 7 GIRLS CLUB I	RECORDS		
EVENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
50M	Kristy Knight	8.91	01/01/1994
70M	A Peters	11.51	01/03/1991
100M	A Peters	17.3	01/03/1991
200m	M O'Connor	38.12	22/11/1991
500M (Pack)	Kylie Coombes	1-59.36	06/03/1992
Long Jump	Georgia Gordon	2.99	17/12/2004
Discus	Emily Diaz	14.35	14/01/2005
Shot Put	K Reilly	8.92	01/11/1987

EVENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
OM	L Cornish	8.7	24/03/2000
70M	Tim Bell	11.37	01/03/1993
.00M	J Moore	16.54	01/03/1990
200m	R Hall	35.85	01/03/1998
500M (Pack)	R Hall	1-44.49	01/02/1988
Long Jump	T Buhagiar	3.32	28/01/2005
Shot Put	D Whitehead	7.3	01/02/1984
Discus	Archer Todd	17.02	16/02/2018
JNDER 8 GIRLS CL	1	17.02	10/02/2010
EVENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
70M	A Beauchamp	11.17	01/01/1991
100M	L Dunn	16.22	01/03/1987
200M	Kylie Coombes	36.50	05/03/1993
400M	A Murphy	1-22.33	07/02/1992
60M hurdles	C Hardwick	12.20	20/03/1998
Long Jump	Leisel Collins	3.56	19/10/2012
Shot Put	S Hudson	6.81	01/01/1990
Discus	S Hudson	16.03	01/01/1990
700M Pack		2-38.40	13/03/1992
JNDER 8 BOYS CL	A Murphy	2-38.40	13/03/1992
ONDER 8 BOYS CL	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
70M	T McDonald	11.10	
	11110=011010		07/01/2000
00M	R Hall	15.78	01/03/1989
M00M	R Hall	33.92	01/03/1989
M00M	R Hall	1-16.66	01/12/1988
0M hurdles	Luke Donahue	11.40	05/12/1997
ong Jump	Kingston Alabi	3.86	08/03/2019
Shot Put	N Coffey	9.72	01/11/1987
Discus	C Currie	22.92	31/12/1993
OOM Pack	R Hall	2-27.18	01/12/1988
JNDER 9 GIRLS CL			2.455.4611151/555
EVENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
70M	K Rowbotham	10.59	01/03/2002
100M	Shellie Wilkes	15.30	26/03/1999
200M	Shellie Wilkes	32.70	26/03/1999
400M	Emily Mullen	1-15.60	27/03/1998
800M	Emily Mullen	2-52.7	27/03/1998
700M Walk	Samantha Tomlin	4-07.50	14/03/1997
0M hurdles	Shellie Wilkes	11.00	26/03/1999
ong Jump	Sophie Pratt	3.71	04/12/2015
ligh Jump	B Whitehead	1.15	01/12/1996
hot Put	E Cansdale	7.35	15/03/2002
Discus	Emily Diaz	21.49	23/02/2007
INDER 9 BOYS CL	UB RECORDS		
VENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
OM	Luke Podnar	10.87	10/11/2006
.00M	J Ross & D Whitehead	14.61	01/01/1990
200m	D Whitehead	31.70	01/03/1986
400m	R Hall	1-12.04	01/10/1989
800M	R Hall	2-41.79	01/03/1990
700M Walk	D Booth	3-52.52	27/02/1997
60M hurdles	Joshua Ross	10.09	01/11/1989

Long Jump Kingston Alabi 4.11 06/03/2020   High Jump R Hall, Aross, D Booth 1.25 01/03/1990   Shot Put J McMaster 10.23 08/11/1991   Discus C Currie 25.74 24/02/1995   UNDER 10 GIRLS CLUB RECORDS   EVENT NAME RESULT DATE ACHIEVED 100M		10		05/00/0000
Discus	Long Jump	Kingston Alabi	4.11	06/03/2020
Discus				
NAME				
NAME			25.74	24/02/1995
TOM				D 4 2 2 4 4 1 1 2 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
100M				
200M				
Maranda Morris   1-11.20   13/02/1998   13/03/1998   10/07/1990   13/03/1998   13/03/1999   13/03/1998   13/03/1999   13/03/1998   13/03/1999   13/03/1990   13/03/1999   13/03/1990   13/03/1999   13/03/1999   13/03/1999   13/03/1999   13/03/1999   13/03/1999   13/03/1999   13/03/1999   13/03/1999   13/03/1999   13/03/1998   13/03/1998   13/03/1999   13/03/1998   13/03/1999   13/03/1998   13/03/1999   13/03/1998   13/03/1998   13/03/1998   13/03/1998   13/03/1999   13/03/1998   13/03/1998   13/03/1999   13/03/1998   13/03/1999   13/03/1998   13/03/1999   13/03/1998   13/03/1999   13/03/1998   13/03/1999   13/03/1999   13/03/1999   13/03/1999   13/03/1999   13/03/1999   13/03/1999   13/03/1999   13/03/1999   13				
SOOM				
100M Walk		1 11 1		
60M Hurdles         J Peterson         10.62         01/02/1987           Long Jump         Teigan Miller         4.17         10/03/2006           High Jump         Samantha Tomlin         1.22         07/11/1997           Shot Put         E Cansdale         8.22         03/01/2003           Discus         Laura Reeves         21.38         10/03/2017           UNDER 10 BOYS CLUB RECORDS         VIIIIII NUMBER         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           70M         Luke Donahue         10.30         24/03/2000           100M         D Whitehead         13.22         01/03/1987           200M         R Hall         30.40         01/02/1991           800M         R Hall         1-12.05         01/02/1991           800M         R Hall         2-43.08         01/03/1991           1100M Walk         D Booth         6-14.00         27/03/1998           60M Hurdles         P Haime         10.31         01/10/1986           Long Jump         Trent Buhagiar         4.28         29/02/2008           High Jump         D Whitehead         1.38         01/10/1986           Shor Put         T Arnold         8.76         01/12/1985           Discus         L				
Long Jump   Teigan Miller   4.17   10/03/2006   High Jump   Samantha Tomlin   1.22   07/11/1997   Shot Put   E Cansdale   8.22   03/01/2003   Discus   Laura Reeves   21.38   10/03/2017   UNDER 10 BOYS CLUB RECORDS				
High Jump   Samantha Tomlin   1.22   07/11/1997				
Shot Put   E Cansdale   8.22   03/01/2003				
Discus				
UNDER 10 BOYS CLUB RECORDS				
EVENT			21.38	10/03/2017
70M         Luke Donahue         10.30         24/03/2000           100M         D Whitehead         13.22         01/03/1987           200M         R Hall         30.40         01/02/1991           400M         R Hall         1-12.05         01/02/1991           800M         R Hall         2-43.08         01/03/1991           1100M Walk         D Booth         6-14.00         27/03/1998           60M Hurdles         P Haime         10.31         01/10/1986           Long Jump         Trent Buhagiar         4.28         29/02/2008           High Jump         D Whitehead         1.38         01/10/1986           Shot Put         T Arnold         8.76         01/12/1985           Discus         L Crutcher         32.80         01/02/1985           UNDER 11 GIRLS CLUB RECORDS         Variant         4.07         01/03/1995           EVENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         B Martin         14.07         01/03/1991           200M         Shellie Wilkes         30.00         23/03/2001           400M         Shellie Wilkes         1-06.50         23/03/2001           800M         Jessie Blackwell         2:				
100M				
200M         R Hall         30.40         01/02/1991           400M         R Hall         1-12.05         01/02/1991           800M         R Hall         2-43.08         01/03/1991           1100M Walk         D Booth         6-14.00         27/03/1998           60M Hurdles         P Haime         10.31         01/10/1986           Long Jump         Trent Buhagiar         4.28         29/02/2008           High Jump         D Whitehead         1.38         01/10/1986           Shot Put         T Arnold         8.76         01/12/1985           Discus         L Crutcher         32.80         01/02/1985           UNDER 11 GIRLS CLUB RECORDS         VEVENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         B Martin         14.07         01/03/1991           200M         Shellie Wilkes         30.00         23/03/2001           400M         Shellie Wilkes         1-06.50         23/03/2001           800M         Jessie Blackwell         2:40.32         17/11/2017           1500M         Jessie Blackwell         5:20.03         15/12/2017           1500M         Jessie Blackwell         5:20.03         15/12/2017           100m Ju	70M			
400M		=		
800M         R Hall         2-43.08         01/03/1991           1100M Walk         D Booth         6-14.00         27/03/1998           60M Hurdles         P Haime         10.31         01/10/1986           Long Jump         Trent Buhagiar         4.28         29/02/2008           High Jump         D Whitehead         1.38         01/10/1986           Shot Put         T Arnold         8.76         01/12/1985           Discus         L Crutcher         32.80         01/02/1985           UNDER 11 GIRLS CLUB RECORDS         EVENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         B Martin         14.07         01/03/1991           200M         Shellie Wilkes         30.00         23/03/2001           400M         Shellie Wilkes         1-06.50         23/03/2001           400M         Jessie Blackwell         2:40.32         17/11/2017           1500M         Jessie Blackwell         5:20.03         15/12/2017           1100M Walk         Samantha Tomlin         6-07.10         30/10/1998           80M Hurdles         Kyla Kozlowski         18.28         13/12/2019           Long Jump         Amanda Thorpe         4.27         07/03/2003			30.40	
1100M Walk         D Booth         6-14.00         27/03/1998           60M Hurdles         P Haime         10.31         01/10/1986           Long Jump         Trent Buhagiar         4.28         29/02/2008           High Jump         D Whitehead         1.38         01/10/1986           Shot Put         T Arnold         8.76         01/12/1985           Discus         L Crutcher         32.80         01/02/1985           UNDER 11 GIRLS CLUB RECORDS         VIVIANDER CORDS         VIVIANDER CORDS           EVENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         B Martin         14.07         01/03/1991           200M         Shellie Wilkes         30.00         23/03/2001           400M         Shellie Wilkes         1-06.50         23/03/2001           400M         Jessie Blackwell         2:40.32         17/11/2017           1500M         Jessie Blackwell         5:20.03         15/12/2017           1100M Walk         Samantha Tomlin         6-07.10         30/10/1998           80M Hurdles         Kyla Kozlowski         18.28         13/12/2019           Long Jump         Amanda Thorpe         4.27         07/03/2003           High Jump <th>400M</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>	400M			
60M Hurdles         P Haime         10.31         01/10/1986           Long Jump         Trent Buhagiar         4.28         29/02/2008           High Jump         D Whitehead         1.38         01/10/1986           Shot Put         T Arnold         8.76         01/12/1985           Discus         L Crutcher         32.80         01/02/1985           UNDER 11 GIRLS CLUB RECORDS         TOMM         SEVENT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         B Martin         14.07         01/03/1991           200M         Shellie Wilkes         30.00         23/03/2001           400M         Shellie Wilkes         30.00         23/03/2001           800M         Jessie Blackwell         2:40.32         17/11/2017           1500M         Jessie Blackwell         5:20.03         15/12/2017           1100M Walk         Samantha Tomlin         6-07.10         30/10/1998           80M Hurdles         Kyla Kozlowski         18.28         13/12/2019           Long Jump         Amanda Thorpe         4.27         07/03/2003           High Jump         Samantha Tomlin         1.33         05/03/1999           Triple Jump         Amanda Thorpe         9.08         31/01/2003	800M	R Hall		
Long Jump         Trent Buhagiar         4.28         29/02/2008           High Jump         D Whitehead         1.38         01/10/1986           Shot Put         T Arnold         8.76         01/12/1985           Discus         L Crutcher         32.80         01/02/1985           UNDER 11 GIRLS CLUB RECORDS         UNDER TURL DATE ACHIEVED           EVENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         B Martin         14.07         01/03/1991           200M         Shellie Wilkes         30.00         23/03/2001           400M         Shellie Wilkes         1-06.50         23/03/2001           400M         Jessie Blackwell         2:40.32         17/11/2017           1500M         Jessie Blackwell         5:20.03         15/12/2017           1100M Walk         Samantha Tomlin         6-07.10         30/10/1998           80M Hurdles         Kyla Kozlowski         18.28         13/12/2019           Long Jump         Amanda Thorpe         4.27         07/03/2003           High Jump         Samantha Tomlin         1.33         05/03/1999           Triple Jump         Amanda Thorpe         9.08         31/01/2003           Shot Put         V	1100M Walk	D Booth		
High Jump         D Whitehead         1.38         01/10/1986           Shot Put         T Arnold         8.76         01/12/1985           Discus         L Crutcher         32.80         01/02/1985           UNDER 11 GIRLS CLUB RECORDS           EVENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         B Martin         14.07         01/03/1991           200M         Shellie Wilkes         30.00         23/03/2001           400M         Shellie Wilkes         1-06.50         23/03/2001           400M         Shellie Wilkes         1-06.50         23/03/2001           400M         Jessie Blackwell         2:40.32         17/11/2017           1500M         Jessie Blackwell         5:20.03         15/12/2017           1100M Walk         Samantha Tomlin         6-07.10         30/10/1998           80M Hurdles         Kyla Kozlowski         18.28         13/12/2019           Long Jump         Amanda Thorpe         4.27         07/03/2003           High Jump         Samantha Tomlin         1.33         05/03/1999           Triple Jump         Amanda Thorpe         9.08         31/01/2003           Shot Put         V Lovie         8.86	60M Hurdles	P Haime		
Shot Put         T Arnold         8.76         01/12/1985           Discus         L Crutcher         32.80         01/02/1985           UNDER 11 GIRLS CLUB RECORDS           EVENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         B Martin         14.07         01/03/1991           200M         Shellie Wilkes         30.00         23/03/2001           400M         Shellie Wilkes         1-06.50         23/03/2001           800M         Jessie Blackwell         2:40.32         17/11/2017           1500M         Jessie Blackwell         5:20.03         15/12/2017           1100M Walk         Samantha Tomlin         6-07.10         30/10/1998           80M Hurdles         Kyla Kozlowski         18.28         13/12/2019           Long Jump         Amanda Thorpe         4.27         07/03/2003           High Jump         Samantha Tomlin         1.33         05/03/1999           Triple Jump         Amanda Thorpe         9.08         31/01/2003           Shot Put         V Lovie         8.86         05/11/1995           Discus         Laura Reeves         26.76         09/03/2018           Javelin         Charlotte Rousell         19.31 </th <th></th> <th>Trent Buhagiar</th> <th>4.28</th> <th></th>		Trent Buhagiar	4.28	
Discus   L Crutcher   32.80   01/02/1985	High Jump	D Whitehead	1.38	
UNDER 11 GIRLS CLUB RECORDS           EVENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         B Martin         14.07         01/03/1991           200M         Shellie Wilkes         30.00         23/03/2001           400M         Shellie Wilkes         1-06.50         23/03/2001           800M         Jessie Blackwell         2:40.32         17/11/2017           1500M         Jessie Blackwell         5:20.03         15/12/2017           1100M Walk         Samantha Tomlin         6-07.10         30/10/1998           80M Hurdles         Kyla Kozlowski         18.28         13/12/2019           Long Jump         Amanda Thorpe         4.27         07/03/2003           High Jump         Samantha Tomlin         1.33         05/03/1999           Triple Jump         Amanda Thorpe         9.08         31/01/2003           Shot Put         V Lovie         8.86         05/11/1995           Discus         Laura Reeves         26.76         09/03/2018           Javelin         Charlotte Rousell         19.31         24/02/2017           UNDER 11 BOYS CLUB RECORDS         EVENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M	Shot Put	T Arnold	8.76	
EVENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         B Martin         14.07         01/03/1991           200M         Shellie Wilkes         30.00         23/03/2001           400M         Shellie Wilkes         1-06.50         23/03/2001           800M         Jessie Blackwell         2:40.32         17/11/2017           1500M         Jessie Blackwell         5:20.03         15/12/2017           1100M Walk         Samantha Tomlin         6-07.10         30/10/1998           80M Hurdles         Kyla Kozlowski         18.28         13/12/2019           Long Jump         Amanda Thorpe         4.27         07/03/2003           High Jump         Samantha Tomlin         1.33         05/03/1999           Triple Jump         Amanda Thorpe         9.08         31/01/2003           Shot Put         V Lovie         8.86         05/11/1995           Discus         Laura Reeves         26.76         09/03/2018           Javelin         Charlotte Rousell         19.31         24/02/2017           UNDER 11 BOYS CLUB RECORDS         EVENT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         Joshua Ross         13.41         06/03/1992           200M			32.80	01/02/1985
100M         B Martin         14.07         01/03/1991           200M         Shellie Wilkes         30.00         23/03/2001           400M         Shellie Wilkes         1-06.50         23/03/2001           800M         Jessie Blackwell         2:40.32         17/11/2017           1500M         Jessie Blackwell         5:20.03         15/12/2017           1100M Walk         Samantha Tomlin         6-07.10         30/10/1998           80M Hurdles         Kyla Kozlowski         18.28         13/12/2019           Long Jump         Amanda Thoripe         4.27         07/03/2003           High Jump         Samantha Tomlin         1.33         05/03/1999           Triple Jump         Amanda Thoripe         9.08         31/01/2003           Shot Put         V Lovie         8.86         05/11/1995           Discus         Laura Reeves         26.76         09/03/2018           Javelin         Charlotte Rousell         19.31         24/02/2017           UNDER 11 BOYS CLUB RECORDS         EVENT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         Joshua Ross         13.41         06/03/1992           200M         Luke Donahue         30.00         17/11/2000           400M		B RECORDS		
200M         Shellie Wilkes         30.00         23/03/2001           400M         Shellie Wilkes         1-06.50         23/03/2001           800M         Jessie Blackwell         2:40.32         17/11/2017           1500M         Jessie Blackwell         5:20.03         15/12/2017           1100M Walk         Samantha Tomlin         6-07.10         30/10/1998           80M Hurdles         Kyla Kozlowski         18.28         13/12/2019           Long Jump         Amanda Thorpe         4.27         07/03/2003           High Jump         Samantha Tomlin         1.33         05/03/1999           Triple Jump         Amanda Thorpe         9.08         31/01/2003           Shot Put         V Lovie         8.86         05/11/1995           Discus         Laura Reeves         26.76         09/03/2018           Javelin         Charlotte Rousell         19.31         24/02/2017           UNDER 11 BOYS CLUB RECORDS           EVENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         Joshua Ross         13.41         06/03/1992           200M         Luke Donahue         30.00         17/11/2000           400M         P McInerney         1-08.00	EVENT	NAME	RESULT	
400M       Shellie Wilkes       1-06.50       23/03/2001         800M       Jessie Blackwell       2:40.32       17/11/2017         1500M       Jessie Blackwell       5:20.03       15/12/2017         1100M Walk       Samantha Tomlin       6-07.10       30/10/1998         80M Hurdles       Kyla Kozlowski       18.28       13/12/2019         Long Jump       Amanda Thorpe       4.27       07/03/2003         High Jump       Samantha Tomlin       1.33       05/03/1999         Triple Jump       Amanda Thorpe       9.08       31/01/2003         Shot Put       V Lovie       8.86       05/11/1995         Discus       Laura Reeves       26.76       09/03/2018         Javelin       Charlotte Rousell       19.31       24/02/2017         UNDER 11 BOYS CLUB RECORDS         EVENT       NAME       RESULT       DATE ACHIEVED         100M       Joshua Ross       13.41       06/03/1992         200M       Luke Donahue       30.00       17/11/2000         400M       P McInerney       1-08.00       01/03/1990         800M       R Hall       2-34.36       08/11/1991         1500M       J Stratton       5-26.2       23/0	100M	B Martin		
800M       Jessie Blackwell       2:40.32       17/11/2017         1500M       Jessie Blackwell       5:20.03       15/12/2017         1100M Walk       Samantha Tomlin       6-07.10       30/10/1998         80M Hurdles       Kyla Kozlowski       18.28       13/12/2019         Long Jump       Amanda Thorpe       4.27       07/03/2003         High Jump       Samantha Tomlin       1.33       05/03/1999         Triple Jump       Amanda Thorpe       9.08       31/01/2003         Shot Put       V Lovie       8.86       05/11/1995         Discus       Laura Reeves       26.76       09/03/2018         Javelin       Charlotte Rousell       19.31       24/02/2017         UNDER 11 BOYS CLUB RECORDS         EVENT       NAME       RESULT       DATE ACHIEVED         100M       Joshua Ross       13.41       06/03/1992         200M       Luke Donahue       30.00       17/11/2000         400M       P McInerney       1-08.00       01/03/1990         800M       R Hall       2-34.36       08/11/1991         1500M       J Stratton       5-26.2       23/03/2001         1100M Walk       D Booth       6-11.7       02/10/				
1500M       Jessie Blackwell       5:20.03       15/12/2017         1100M Walk       Samantha Tomlin       6-07.10       30/10/1998         80M Hurdles       Kyla Kozlowski       18.28       13/12/2019         Long Jump       Amanda Thorpe       4.27       07/03/2003         High Jump       Samantha Tomlin       1.33       05/03/1999         Triple Jump       Amanda Thorpe       9.08       31/01/2003         Shot Put       V Lovie       8.86       05/11/1995         Discus       Laura Reeves       26.76       09/03/2018         Javelin       Charlotte Rousell       19.31       24/02/2017         UNDER 11 BOYS CLUB RECORDS         EVENT       NAME       RESULT       DATE ACHIEVED         100M       Joshua Ross       13.41       06/03/1992         200M       Luke Donahue       30.00       17/11/2000         400M       P McInerney       1-08.00       01/03/1990         800M       R Hall       2-34.36       08/11/1991         1500M       J Stratton       5-26.2       23/03/2001         1100M Walk       D Booth       6-11.7       02/10/1998	400M	Shellie Wilkes	1-06.50	
1100M Walk         Samantha Tomlin         6-07.10         30/10/1998           80M Hurdles         Kyla Kozlowski         18.28         13/12/2019           Long Jump         Amanda Thorpe         4.27         07/03/2003           High Jump         Samantha Tomlin         1.33         05/03/1999           Triple Jump         Amanda Thorpe         9.08         31/01/2003           Shot Put         V Lovie         8.86         05/11/1995           Discus         Laura Reeves         26.76         09/03/2018           Javelin         Charlotte Rousell         19.31         24/02/2017           UNDER 11 BOYS CLUB RECORDS         VENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         Joshua Ross         13.41         06/03/1992           200M         Luke Donahue         30.00         17/11/2000           400M         P McInerney         1-08.00         01/03/1990           800M         R Hall         2-34.36         08/11/1991           1500M         J Stratton         5-26.2         23/03/2001           1100M Walk         D Booth         6-11.7         02/10/1998	800M		2:40.32	17/11/2017
80M Hurdles       Kyla Kozlowski       18.28       13/12/2019         Long Jump       Amanda Thorpe       4.27       07/03/2003         High Jump       Samantha Tomlin       1.33       05/03/1999         Triple Jump       Amanda Thorpe       9.08       31/01/2003         Shot Put       V Lovie       8.86       05/11/1995         Discus       Laura Reeves       26.76       09/03/2018         Javelin       Charlotte Rousell       19.31       24/02/2017         UNDER 11 BOYS CLUB RECORDS         EVENT       NAME       RESULT       DATE ACHIEVED         100M       Joshua Ross       13.41       06/03/1992         200M       Luke Donahue       30.00       17/11/2000         400M       P McInerney       1-08.00       01/03/1990         800M       R Hall       2-34.36       08/11/1991         1500M       J Stratton       5-26.2       23/03/2001         1100M Walk       D Booth       6-11.7       02/10/1998	1500M	Jessie Blackwell	5:20.03	15/12/2017
Long Jump         Amanda Thorpe         4.27         07/03/2003           High Jump         Samantha Tomlin         1.33         05/03/1999           Triple Jump         Amanda Thorpe         9.08         31/01/2003           Shot Put         V Lovie         8.86         05/11/1995           Discus         Laura Reeves         26.76         09/03/2018           Javelin         Charlotte Rousell         19.31         24/02/2017           UNDER 11 BOYS CLUB RECORDS         EVENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         Joshua Ross         13.41         06/03/1992           200M         Luke Donahue         30.00         17/11/2000           400M         P McInerney         1-08.00         01/03/1990           800M         R Hall         2-34.36         08/11/1991           1500M         J Stratton         5-26.2         23/03/2001           1100M Walk         D Booth         6-11.7         02/10/1998				
High Jump         Samantha Tomlin         1.33         05/03/1999           Triple Jump         Amanda Thorpe         9.08         31/01/2003           Shot Put         V Lovie         8.86         05/11/1995           Discus         Laura Reeves         26.76         09/03/2018           Javelin         Charlotte Rousell         19.31         24/02/2017           UNDER 11 BOYS CLUB RECORDS         EVENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         Joshua Ross         13.41         06/03/1992           200M         Luke Donahue         30.00         17/11/2000           400M         P McInerney         1-08.00         01/03/1990           800M         R Hall         2-34.36         08/11/1991           1500M         J Stratton         5-26.2         23/03/2001           1100M Walk         D Booth         6-11.7         02/10/1998		-	18.28	
Triple Jump         Amanda Thorpe         9.08         31/01/2003           Shot Put         V Lovie         8.86         05/11/1995           Discus         Laura Reeves         26.76         09/03/2018           Javelin         Charlotte Rousell         19.31         24/02/2017           UNDER 11 BOYS CLUB RECORDS         EVENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         Joshua Ross         13.41         06/03/1992           200M         Luke Donahue         30.00         17/11/2000           400M         P McInerney         1-08.00         01/03/1990           800M         R Hall         2-34.36         08/11/1991           1500M         J Stratton         5-26.2         23/03/2001           1100M Walk         D Booth         6-11.7         02/10/1998		<u> </u>		
Shot Put         V Lovie         8.86         05/11/1995           Discus         Laura Reeves         26.76         09/03/2018           Javelin         Charlotte Rousell         19.31         24/02/2017           UNDER 11 BOYS CLUB RECORDS         EVENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         Joshua Ross         13.41         06/03/1992           200M         Luke Donahue         30.00         17/11/2000           400M         P McInerney         1-08.00         01/03/1990           800M         R Hall         2-34.36         08/11/1991           1500M         J Stratton         5-26.2         23/03/2001           1100M Walk         D Booth         6-11.7         02/10/1998	High Jump	Samantha Tomlin	1.33	
Discus         Laura Reeves         26.76         09/03/2018           Javelin         Charlotte Rousell         19.31         24/02/2017           UNDER 11 BOYS CLUB RECORDS         EVENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         Joshua Ross         13.41         06/03/1992           200M         Luke Donahue         30.00         17/11/2000           400M         P McInerney         1-08.00         01/03/1990           800M         R Hall         2-34.36         08/11/1991           1500M         J Stratton         5-26.2         23/03/2001           1100M Walk         D Booth         6-11.7         02/10/1998	Triple Jump	<u> </u>	9.08	
Javelin         Charlotte Rousell         19.31         24/02/2017           UNDER 11 BOYS CLUB RECORDS         EVENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         Joshua Ross         13.41         06/03/1992           200M         Luke Donahue         30.00         17/11/2000           400M         P McInerney         1-08.00         01/03/1990           800M         R Hall         2-34.36         08/11/1991           1500M         J Stratton         5-26.2         23/03/2001           1100M Walk         D Booth         6-11.7         02/10/1998	Shot Put	V Lovie		
UNDER 11 BOYS CLUB RECORDS           EVENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         Joshua Ross         13.41         06/03/1992           200M         Luke Donahue         30.00         17/11/2000           400M         P McInerney         1-08.00         01/03/1990           800M         R Hall         2-34.36         08/11/1991           1500M         J Stratton         5-26.2         23/03/2001           1100M Walk         D Booth         6-11.7         02/10/1998				
EVENT         NAME         RESULT         DATE ACHIEVED           100M         Joshua Ross         13.41         06/03/1992           200M         Luke Donahue         30.00         17/11/2000           400M         P McInerney         1-08.00         01/03/1990           800M         R Hall         2-34.36         08/11/1991           1500M         J Stratton         5-26.2         23/03/2001           1100M Walk         D Booth         6-11.7         02/10/1998	Javelin	Charlotte Rousell	19.31	24/02/2017
100M       Joshua Ross       13.41       06/03/1992         200M       Luke Donahue       30.00       17/11/2000         400M       P McInerney       1-08.00       01/03/1990         800M       R Hall       2-34.36       08/11/1991         1500M       J Stratton       5-26.2       23/03/2001         1100M Walk       D Booth       6-11.7       02/10/1998	<b>UNDER 11 BOYS CLU</b>	B RECORDS		
200M         Luke Donahue         30.00         17/11/2000           400M         P McInerney         1-08.00         01/03/1990           800M         R Hall         2-34.36         08/11/1991           1500M         J Stratton         5-26.2         23/03/2001           1100M Walk         D Booth         6-11.7         02/10/1998	EVENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
400M       P McInerney       1-08.00       01/03/1990         800M       R Hall       2-34.36       08/11/1991         1500M       J Stratton       5-26.2       23/03/2001         1100M Walk       D Booth       6-11.7       02/10/1998	100M	Joshua Ross	13.41	06/03/1992
800M       R Hall       2-34.36       08/11/1991         1500M       J Stratton       5-26.2       23/03/2001         1100M Walk       D Booth       6-11.7       02/10/1998	200M		30.00	
1500M       J Stratton       5-26.2       23/03/2001         1100M Walk       D Booth       6-11.7       02/10/1998	400M	P McInerney	1-08.00	01/03/1990
<b>1100M Walk</b> D Booth 6-11.7 02/10/1998	800M	R Hall	2-34.36	08/11/1991
· · ·	1500M	J Stratton	5-26.2	23/03/2001
<b>80M Hurdles</b> Harper Hagen 17.14 13/12/2019	1100M Walk	D Booth	6-11.7	02/10/1998
	80M Hurdles	Harper Hagen	17.14	13/12/2019

			22/22/222
Long Jump	Luke Podnar	4.92	06/02/2009
High Jump	D Whitehead	1.45	01/12/1987
Triple Jump	B Williame	9.14	28/11/2003
Shot Put	B Rogers	10.18	11/02/2011
Discus	D Whitehead	33.13	01/11/1987
Javelin	Zane Smith	21.56	11/11/2016
UNDER 12 GIRLS CLUB	RECORDS		
EVENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
100M	Cassandra Webber	13.47	12/01/2007
200M	Cassandra Webber	28.70	09/03/2007
400M	Cassandra Webber	1-07.64	08/12/2006
800M	Megan Underhill	2-32.77	01/02/1989
1500M	Megan Underhill	5-00.15	01/02/1989
1500M Walk	Samantha Tomlin	8-43.70	24/03/2000
80M Hurdles	Layla Graham	17.10	13/03/2020
Long Jump	Amanda Thorpe	5.15	05/03/2004
High Jump	J Peterson	1.45	01/03/1989
Triple Jump	Amanda Thorpe	10.35	05/03/2004
Shot Put	A McMaster	10.48	24/01/1997
Discus	E Cansdale	23.65	11/03/2005
Javelin	Leisel Collins	23.38	04/11/2016
<b>UNDER 12 BOYS CLUB</b>	RECORDS		
EVENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
100M	B Best	13.37	11/01/2013
200M	Tyrone Dorrell	27.51	01/12/2017
400M	R Hall	1-04.54	11/12/1992
800M	M Barron	2-31.38	01/02/1987
1500M	R Hall	5-10.58	26/02/1993
1500M Walk	R Ryan	8-56.31	15/02/2002
80M Hurdles	Oliver Szymanski	15.52	21/02/2020
Long Jump	B Williame	4.82	11/03/2005
High Jump	Tyrone Dorrell	1.54	02/03/2018
Triple Jump	B Williame	10.22	15/10/2004
Shot Put	A Lovie	10.66	01/01/1991
Discus	Tyrone Dorrell	34.61	06/10/2017
Javelin	Cameron Steer	25.35	30/01/2015
UNDER 13 GIRLS CLUE	RECORDS		
EVENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
100M	Hayley Oliver	13.10	02/10/1995
200M	Kylie Wildman	27.80	26/03/1999
400M	Katherine Peksis	1-02.60	07/03/1997
800M	Katherine Peksis	2-27.55	01/11/1996
1500M	Megan Underhill	4-55.34	01/11/1989
3000M	Daisy Duguid	11-45.05	11/11/2016
1500M Walk	K Hall	8-00.01	01/12/1988
80M Hurdles	Kylie Wildman	13.50	26/03/1999
200M Hurdles	Kylie Wildman	29.90	26/03/1999
Long Jump	Amanda Thorpe	4.95	04/03/2005
High Jump	Tahnee Ball	1.54	26/02/2016
Triple Jump	Amanda Thorpe	10.61	12/11/2004
Shot Put	D Searston	9.36	03/02/1995
Discus	Laura Reeves	32.88	22/02/2019
Javelin	Laura Reeves	27.38	08/03/2019

EVENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
100M	Chris Marshall	12.22	01/02/1987
200M	Cameron Steer	27.14	27/11/2015
400M	Chris Marshall	1-01.66	01/12/1986
800M	N Tiko	2-27.04	07/03/2003
1500M	Chris Marshall	4-55.94	01/12/1986
3000M	J Stratton	10-29.82	07/03/2003
1500M Walk	David Mainwaring	7-55.97	28/02/2003
30M Hurdles	Chris Wood	13.30	27/03/1998
200M Hurdles	Cameron Steer	29.19	19/02/2016
Long Jump	Cameron Steer	5.30	19/02/2016
High Jump	D Whitehead	1.60	01/12/1989
Triple Jump	Luke Donahue	10.45	06/12/2002
Shot Put	A Lovie	13.03	20/03/1992
Discus	Aaron Hamstra	35.80	13/03/1998
lavelin	Aaron Hamstra	32.35	06/03/1998
JNDER 14 GIRLS CI		32.33	00,00,100
EVENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
LOOM	Hayley Oliver	13.20	08/11/1996
200M	K Shackleton	27.60	27/02/1998
100M	Katherine Peksis	1-02.50	06/02/1998
300M	Katherine Peksis	2-29.00	27/02/1998
1500M	111111111	5-03.45	01/03/1991
3000M	Megan Underhill		
	Kyla Tucker	12-12.98	04/03/2016
L500M Walk	K Hall	8-14.82	01/01/1990
80M Hurdles	Kylie Wildman	13.10	03/12/1999
200M Hurdles	Kylie Wildman	31.40	11/02/2000
ong Jump	Shellie Wilkes	5.10	24/10/2003
High Jump	Tara Shackleton	1.62	03/03/1995
Friple Jump	Amanda Thorpe	10.69	18/11/2005
Shot Put	D Searston	9.64	20/10/1995
Discus	C Edwards	24.77	16/02/2001
lavelin	Susan Sobczak	21.66	17/03/2000
JNDER 14 BOYS CL			
VENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
LOOM	T Edwards	12.15	01/10/1989
200M	P Steel	24.96	18/10/2002
400M	C Marshall, A Hamstra	59.80	01/02/1998
800M	Dylan Buhagiar	2-28.85	14/03/2008
L500M	Tom Herbert	4-53.27	10/03/2017
3000M	J Stratton	10-22.26	26/03/2004
500M Walk	D Mainwaring	7-28.86	28/11/2003
00M Hurdles	C Wood	13.50	30/10/1998
200M Hurdles	Aaron Hamstra	27.50	27/11/1998
ong Jump	Cameron Steer	5.70	03/02/2017
High Jump	D Manuelle	1.75	28/02/2003
Triple Jump	Luke Donahue	11.19	30/01/2004
Shot Put	Aaron Hamstra	12.93	26/03/1999
Discus	Aaron Hamstra	49.26	26/03/1999
avelin	Aaron Hamstra	47.50	12/03/1999

EVENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
LOOM	D Taylor, D Edwards, K	13.20	01/10/1988
LOUIVI	Shackleton	15.20	01/10/1900
200M	Kara Shackleton	26.60	26/03/1999
400M	Katherine Peksis	1-08.80	27/11/1998
800M	Katherine Peksis	2-26.70	05/03/1999
L500M	Katherine Peksis	5-34.40	13/11/1998
3000M	Katherine Peksis	11-47.90	13/11/1998
500M Walk	Sarah Walkley	8-13.80	27/02/1998
00M Hurdles	Jessica Morrell	14.50	26/03/1999
800M Hurdles	Kyla Tucker	54.34	18/11/2016
ong Jump	Samantha Tomlin	5.08	14/03/2003
High Jump	Tara Shackleton	1.66	05/01/1996
Triple Jump	Samantha Tomlin	9.69	06/12/2002
Shot Put	Susan Sobczak	10.11	23/03/2001
Discus	Amanda Bartrim	26.60	10/03/2006
avelin	Susan Sobczak	28.07	23/03/2001
JNDER 15 BOYS CLU			25, 55, 2551
EVENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
LOOM	T Edwards	11.83	01/02/1991
200M	Luka Szymanski	23.89	24/01/2020
400M	Luka Szymanski	54.48	13/03/2020
800M	C Marshall	2-20.65	01/01/1989
1500M	J Stratton	4-47.59	26/11/2004
3000M	J Stratton	10-26.37	19/11/2004
1500M Walk		8-24.58	03/03/2006
100m Hurdles	Cameron Bruce C Wood		
		14.80	08/10/1999
300M Hurdles	Luke Brown	45.70	18/11/2016
Long Jump	Robert Cross	5.90	14/03/2008
High Jump	D Manuelle	1.70	09/12/2003
Triple Jump	Luke Donahue	11.80	18/02/2005
Shot Put	Aaron Hamstra	14.62	24/03/2000
Discus	Aaron Hamstra	54.79	15/03/2000
lavelin	Aaron Hamstra	55.91	04/02/2000
UNDER 16 GIRLS CL	JB RECORDS		
EVENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
100M	Mikayla Sonter	13.77	17/01/2014
200M	Mikayla Sonter	28.96	14/02/2014
400M	Mikayla Sonter	1-05.26	07/02/2014
800M	Georgia Gordon	2-55.22	06/12/2013
1500M	Abigail Grimes	6-03.11	07/10/2016
3000M	Abigail Grimes	12-38.81	21/10/2016
1500M Walk			
100M Hurdles	Mikayla Sonter	18.28	07/02/2014
800M Hurdles			
ong Jump	Mikayla Sonter	4.69	14/02/2014
High Jump	Abigail Grimes	1.50	24/02/2017
Triple Jump	Abigail Grimes	9.91	18/11/2016
Shot Put	Maddison Langman	8.86	26/02/2016
Discus	Rochelle Martin	26.87	19/03/2010
Javelin	Maddison Langman	28.94	18/12/2015
60M Run	Kiara Kelly	8.50	27/11/2015

Separate records for U16 and U17 athletes introduced in 2007/2008 season. Previous combined records are included in the U17 athlete records.

UNDER 16 BOYS CLUB RECORDS			
EVENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
100M	Robert Cross	12.71	10/10/2008
200M	Mathew Isok	26.95	16/11/2007
400M	Mathew Isok	1-00.99	16/11/2007
800M	Mathew Isok	2-21.39	11/01/2008
1500M	Samson Hall	5:40.07	30/10/2015
3000M	Mathew Isok	13-00.45	23/11/2007
1500M Walk			
100M Hurdles	Mathew Isok	20.63	25/01/2008
300M Hurdles			
Long Jump	Robert Cross	5.90	30/01/2009
High Jump	Robert Cross	1.80	30/01/2009
Triple Jump	Luke Martin	9.45	15/01/2010
Shot Put	Jesse Quinell	11.17	01/11/2013
Discus	Luke Martin	27.10	05/02/2010
Javelin	Robert Cross	27.40	07/11/2008
60M Run	Mathew Isok	7.97	14/03/2008

Separate records for U16 and U17 athletes introduced in 2007/2008 season. Previous combined records are included in the U17 athlete records.

UNDER 17 GIRLS CLUB RECORDS			
EVENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
100M	Mikayla Sonter	12.76	24/10/2014
200M	Mikayla Sonter	28.19	27/02/2015
400M	Mikayla Sonter	1-10.30	20/02/2015
800M	Kyla Tucker	2:57.10	15/12/2017
1500M	Abigail Grimes	6:13.26	03/11/2017
3000M	Abigail Grimes	14:08.51	27/10/2017
1500M Walk			
100M Hurdles	Mikayla Sonter	17.97	24/10/2014
300M Hurdles	Kyla Tucker	1:03.12	02/02/2018
Long Jump	Mikayla Sonter	4.80	27/02/2015
High Jump	Abigail Grimes	1.50	17/11/2017
Triple Jump	Abigail Grimes	9.92	01/12/2017
Shot Put	Rochelle Martin	11.00	14/01/2011
Discus	Rochelle Martin	27.80	21/01/2011
Javelin	Rochelle Martin	29.50	28/01/2011

Separate records for U16 and U17 athletes introduced in 2007/2008 season. Previous combined records are included in the U17 athlete records.

UNDER 17 BOYS CLUB RECORDS			
EVENT	NAME	RESULT	DATE ACHIEVED
100M	Michael Pain	12.69	08/02/2013
200M	Michael Pain	26.62	02/11/2012
400M	Oliver Rimmer	1:02.76	06/10/2017
800M	Michael Pain	2-32.01	02/11/2012
1500M	Lachlan Rousell	5:05.09	02/03/2018
3000M	Lachlan Rousell	10:59.03	27/10/2017
1500M Walk			
100M Hurdles	Luke Brown	16.51	12/01/2018
110M Hurdles	Luke Martin	18.27	04/10/2010
300M Hurdles	Luke Brown	51.45	03/11/2017
Long Jump	Michael Pain	5.06	08/03/2013
High Jump	Oliver Rimmer	1.65	16/02/2018
Triple Jump	Oliver Rimmer	11.80	02/03/2018
Shot Put	Luke Martin	11.69	14/01/2011

Discus	Luke Martin	34.14	11/02/2011
Javelin	Luke Martin	35.18	14/01/2011
Senarate records for 1116 and 1117 athletes introduced in 2007/2008 season. Previous combined records are			

Separate records for U16 and U17 athletes introduced in 2007/2008 season. Previous combined records are included in the U17 athlete records.

## 6.4 Historical Records for events no longer run

EVENT	NAME	RECORD	DATE ACHIEVED
1500M U15	Jessie Blackwall	5-33.20	10/03/2017
1500M U15	M Taylor	5-29.11	01/02/1998
200M Hurdles U15B	Aaron Hamstra	28.00	29/10/1999
200M Hurdles U15G	Shellie Wilkes	30.83	08/10/2004
200M Hurdles U16B	Mathew Isok	30.06	19/10/2007
200M Hurdles U16G	Mikayla Sonter	32.23	11/10/2013
200M Hurdles U17B	Michael Pain	30.25	19/10/2012
200M Hurdles U17G	Mikayla Sonter	32.51	20/02/2015
60M Hurdles U11B	Luke Donahue	10.30	23/03/2001
60M Hurdles U11G	Hayley Oliver	10.62	31/12/1993
60M Hurdles U12B	Joshua Ross	9.43	05/03/1993
60M Hurdles U12G	Tracy Shackleton	10.20	05/03/1993
60M Run U13B	Luke Donahue	8.10	20/02/2003
60M Run U13G	Cassandra Webber	8.16	21/12/2007
60M Run U14B	Kevin Moore	7.83	26/09/2003
60M Run U14G	Jenna Chapman	8.40	23/11/2007
60M Run U15B	Robert Cross	7.87	14/03/2008
60M Run U15G	Mikayla Sonter	8.32	08/02/2013
60M Run U17B	Michael Pain	7.96	08/02/2013
60M Run U17G	Mikayla Sonter	8.86	30/01/2015
90M Hurdles U16G	Elle Carr	57.00	25/01/2008

# 7 WWPLAC Life Members

Graeme Hutch

Pat Hutch

Sam Sammut

Lyn Sammut

Ken Petersen

Frank Underhill

Denise Underhill

Peter Maxwell-Coghlan

Lorraine Maxwell-Coghlan

Julie Peksis

**Robert Walkley** 

Mirelle Edwards

Suzanne Shackleton

**Graham Morrell** 

Joy Morrell

Brian Wildman

Jamie O'Donnell

Stephen Dwyer

# 8 Minutes of Annual General Meeting 2018/2019

For a full copy of the Minutes including attachments, please contact the Secretary at woywoylittleathletics@gmail.com.



Woy Woy Peninsula Little Athletics Centre Inc. ABN: 49 195 239 081 PO Box 481 Woy Woy NSW 2256 Email: woywoylittleathletics@gmail.com

#### **Minutes of Annual General Meeting**

Annual General Meeting 2019 4:30 pm Sunday 6 April 2019 McEvoy Oval, Umina Beach

Meeting declared open by Kylie Brown, 4:30 pm. Meeting suspended at 4:31 pm to allow for presentation of awards. Meeting recommenced 5:27 pm.

#### 1. Confirmation of quorum

Rebekah Stevens, Secretary, confirmed that the quorum was met. TAB A: Record of attendance

#### 2. President's welcome

Kylie Brown, President, welcomed members to the AGM and thanked the outgoing Committee for their work.

#### 3. Consideration and adoption of 2018 AGM Minutes

Minutes adopted without amendment.

Moved: Adrian Charlton Seconded: Stuart Field

TAB B: AGM Minutes of 22 April 2018

#### 4. Consideration and adoption of Audited Financial Statements for 2017-2018

Financial reports considered and adopted.

Moved: Peter Brown
Seconded: Adrian Charlton

TAB C: WWPLAC Audited Financial Statements for 2017-2018

#### 5. Consideration and adoption of Committee Reports for 2018-2019

Committee reports considered and adopted.

Moved: Lisa Holt

Seconded: Adrian Charlton

TAB D: WWPLAC Committee Reports for 2018-2019

#### 6. Election of Office Bearers for 2019-2020 season

All committee positions were declared vacant for the 2019/2020. Nominations were received for the following positions consistent with cl 15.2 of the Constitution. In accordance with cl 15.3(a) and cl

15.4(a) of the Constitution, each nominee was declared elected unopposed by the majority of members entitled to vote and in attendance at the AGM.

WWPLAC OFFICE BEARERS 2019-2020		
Position	Elected	
President	Adrian Charlton	
Vice President	Stuart Field	
Secretary	Rebekah Stevens	
Treasurer	Aoife Field	
Registrar	Sylvia Turnbull	
Officer for Records & Rankings	Jessica Beck-White and Amie Alabi (Reynell)	
Officer for Championships	Mel Charlton	
Officer for Public Relations	Rebekah Stevens	
Officer for Trophies & Encouragement	Brooke Macey	
Officer for Coaching & Education	Stuart Field and Kevin Wills	
Officer for Technical & Equipment	Dave Turnbull and Peter Johnstone	
Officer for Track & Field Coordination	~ Vacant ~	
Officer for Canteen	Sylvia Turnbull and Stella Ceronio	
Officer for Uniforms	Fiona Wadeson	
Officer for First Aid	Fiona Wadeson and Mel Charlton	
Officer for Member Protection	Adrian Charlton	

#### 7. Appointment of auditor for 2018-2019 Financial Statements

Approval granted for the Treasurer to provide accounts for auditing to Beda Pty Ltd.

#### 8. Special Business

#### a. Approval of changes to bank account signatories

Approval granted to update WWPLAC bank account signatories to newly elected committee members: Adrian Charlton (President) and Rebekah Stevens (Secretary).

Annual General Meeting closed at 5:36 pm.

Kylie Brown
Kylie Brown

Kylie Browi President WWPLAC Rebekah Stevens

Rebekah Stevens Secretary WWPLAC

# 9 Audited Financial Statements - Year ended 31 March 2020

# **Association Financial Statements**

Woy Woy Peninsula Little Athletics Centre Incorporated ABN 49 195 239 081 For the year ended 31 March 2020

Prepared by Beda Pty Ltd

# **Contents**

- 3 Auditor's report
- 4 Income and Expenditure Statement
- 6 Assets and Liabilities Statement
- 7 Notes of the Financial Statements
- 9 Depreciation Schedule
- 10 Certificate By Members of the Committee
- 11 Committee's Report

# **Auditor's report**

### Woy Woy Peninsula Little Athletics Centre Incorporated For the year ended 31 March 2020

#### Independent Auditors Report to the members of the Association

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of Woy Woy Peninsula Little Athletics Centre Incorporated (the association), which comprises the committee's report, the assets and liabilities statement as at 31 March 2020, the income and expenditure statement for the year then ended, cash flow statement, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the certification by members of the committee on the annual statements giving a true and fair view of the financial position and performance of the association.

#### Committee's Responsibility for the Financial Report

The committee of Woy Woy Peninsula Little Athletics Centre Incorporated is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report, and has determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 is appropriate to meet the requirements of the Australian Accounting Standard (including Australian Accounting Interpretations and the Associations Incorporation Act 1991), and is appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The committee's responsibility also includes such internal control as the committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

#### **Auditor's Responsibility**

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the association's preparation and fair presentation of the financial report, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the association's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

#### Opinion

In our opinion, the financial report presents fairly, in all material respects (or gives a true and fair view –refer to the applicable state/territory Act), the financial position of Woy Woy Peninsula Little Athletics Centre Incorporated as at 31 March 2018 and (of) its financial performance for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements, and the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 1991.

#### **Basis of Accounting and Restriction on Distribution**

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 to the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report has been prepared to assist Woy Woy Peninsula Little Athletics Centre Incorporated to meet the requirements of the APES 315 Compilation of Financial information. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose.

Auditor's	signa	ture:	
Auditor's	addr	ess: Suite 3.01, 40 Mann Street, Gosford NSW 225	0
Dated:	/	1	

# **Income and Expenditure Statement**

# Woy Woy Peninsula Little Athletics Centre Incorporated For the year ended 31 March 2020

	2020	2019
Income		
Donations		
Canteen Takings	4,271	10,029
Registration Payments	15,465	18,070
Sales of Uniforms	3,385	6,653
Sponsorship and licensing fee	1,500	1,500
Total Donations	24,622	36,251
Total Income	24,622	36,251
Cost of Sales		
Opening Stock	3,645	5,030
Purchases	2,918	4,162
Closing Stock	(5,800)	(3,645)
Total Cost of Sales	763	5,547
Gross Surplus	23,859	30,705
Other Income		
Other Revenue	559	3,955
Total Other Income  Expenditure	559	3,955
Depreciation	3,654	4,556
Accounting Fees	783	506
Advertising & Promotion	-	267
Bank Fees	23	141
Equipment Purchases	1,140	1,343
Low Cost Assets	789	2,714
Membership Fees Paid	760	723
Oval Hire	2,491	1,420
Presentation Day expenses		3,064
Printing & Stationery	176	682
Purchases - Uniforms	7,589	11,689
Refunds		1,130
Regionals	60	2,304
Repairs and Maintenance		640
Travel expenses	150	-
Trophies and Gifts		1,015
Utilities	125	_,
Write Off Expenses	-	(137)
Write Off Expenses Zone fees	- 920	(137)

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report.

	2020	2019
Current Year Surplus/ (Deficit) Before Income Tax Adjustments	5,758	2,604
Current Year Surplus/ (Deficit) Before Income Tax	5,758	2,604
Net Current Year Surplus After Income Tax	5,758	2,604

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report.

# **Assets and Liabilities Statement**

# Woy Woy Peninsula Little Athletics Centre Incorporated As at 31 March 2020

	NOTES	31 MAR 2020	31 MAR 2019
Assets			
Current Assets			
Cash & Cash Equivalents			
Bendigo Bank - Working Account	1	38,200	32,981
Bendigo Bank - Canteen Account	1	5,046	3,706
Cash Floats	1	1,150	450
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents		44,395	37,138
Inventories			
Inventories	3	5,800	3,645
Total Inventories		5,800	3,645
Total Current Assets		50,195	40,783
Non-Current Assets			
Plant and Equipment, Vehicles	2	14,880	18,534
Total Non-Current Assets		14,880	18,534
Total Assets		65,075	59,316
Net Assets		65,075	59,316
Member's Funds			
Capital Reserve			
Current Year Earnings		5,758	2,604
Retained Earnings		59,316	56,713
Total Capital Reserve		65,075	59,316
Total Member's Funds		65,075	59,316

## **Notes of the Financial Statements**

# Woy Woy Peninsula Little Athletics Centre Incorporated For the year ended 31 March 2020

#### **Summary of Significant Accounting Policies**

The financial statements are special purpose financial statements prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act NSW. The committee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historic costs and do not take into account changing money values or, except where stated specifically, current valuations of non-current assets.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless stated otherwise, have been adopted in the preparation of these financial statements.

#### Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Leasehold improvements and office equipment are carried at cost less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation.

The depreciable amount of all PPE is depreciated over the useful lives of the assets to the association commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use.

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful lives of the improvements.

#### Cash on Hand

Cash on hand includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, and other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

#### **Accounts Receivable and Other Debtors**

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members as well as amounts receivable from donors. Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current assets. All other receivables are classified as non-current assets.

#### **Revenue and Other Income**

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable after taking into account any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed. For this purpose, deferred consideration is not discounted to present values when recognising revenue.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest method, which for floating rate financial assets is the rate inherent in the instrument. Dividend revenue is recognised when the right to receive a dividend has been established.

Grant and donation income is recognised when the entity obtains control over the funds, which is generally at the time of receipt.

If conditions are attached to the grant that must be satisfied before the association is eligible to receive the contribution, recognition of the grant as revenue will be deferred until those conditions are satisfied.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax.

#### **Accounts Payable and Other Payables**

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods and services received by the association during the reporting period that remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability.

	2020	201
1. Cash on Hand		
Bank accounts/(overdraft)		
Bendigo Bank - Canteen Account	5,046	3,70
Cash Floats	1,150	45
Bendigo Bank - Working Account	38,200	32,98
Total Bank accounts/(overdraft)	44,395	37,13
Total Cash on Hand	44,395	37,13
	2020	201
2. Plant & Equipment, Vehicles		
Plant & Equipment		
Plant and equipment at cost	68,609	68,60
Accumulated depreciation of plant and equipment	(53,730)	(50,075
Total Plant & Equipment	14,880	18,53
Total Plant & Equipment, Vehicles	14,880	18,53
	2020	201
3. Inventories		

# **Depreciation Schedule**

# Woy Woy Peninsula Little Athletics Centre Incorporated For the year ended 31 March 2020

NAME	COST	OPENING VALUE	PURCHASES	DISPOSALS	DEPRECIATION	CLOSING VALUE
Plant & Equipment						
DEFIB Machine	2,990	1,331	-	-	266	1,065
Laptop Computer	599	-	-	-	-	-
Ride on Mower	3,400	1,049	-	-	157	892
Track and Field Equipment	61,620	16,154	-	-	3,231	12,923
Total Plant & Equipment	68,609	18,534	-	-	3,654	14,880
Total	68,609	18,534	-	-	3,654	14,880

# **Certificate By Members of the Committee**

# Woy Woy Peninsula Little Athletics Centre Incorporated For the year ended 31 March 2020

I, Adri	ian C	harlt	on C/- Woy Woy Little Athletics Incorporated, cert	ify that:			
1.	l att	ende	ed the annual general meeting of the association h	neld on [	/	/	].
2.			ncial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 eneral meeting.	) were sub	mitt	ed to	the members of the association at its
Dated	d:	/	/				

# **Committee's Report**

## Woy Woy Peninsula Little Athletics Centre Incorporated For the year ended 31 March 2020

#### **Committee's Report**

Your committee members submit the financial report of Woy Woy Peninsula Little Athletics Centre Incorporated for the financial year ended 31 March 2020.

#### **Committee Members**

The names of committee members throughout the year and at the date of this report are:

Committee Member	Position	Date Started	Experience	Qualification
Adrian Charlton	President			
Stuart Field	Vice President			
Aoife Tansey	Treasurer			
Rebekah Stevens	Secretary			

#### **Principal Activities**

Community based activity centre which organises track and field events for the children from 5 to 16 years.

#### **Significant Changes**

No Significant changes occurred during the year

#### **Operating Result**

The surplus after providing for income tax for the financial year amounted to, as per below:

31 March 2019 31 March 2018 \$5,113.86 \$ (13,232.02)

#### **Going Concern**

This financial report has been prepared on a going concern basis which contemplates continuity of normal business activities and the realisation of assets and settlement of liabilities in the ordinary course of business. The ability of the association to continue to operate as a going concern is dependent upon the ability of the association to generate sufficient cashflows from operations to meet its liabilities. The members of the association believe that the going concern assumption is appropriate.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Committee on:	

Adrian Charlton (President)

Date	/	/	

Aoife Tansey (Treasurer)

Committee's Report

Date / /